


Erin Stannard


Audio Engineer

erin.stannard@icloud.com 

0447 910 870 

Sunbury, VIC 

erinstannard.com 

linkedin.com/in/erin-stannard 

I am a Bachelor of Audio student who possesses a strong passion for live production and a motivation to constantly develop my skills. With experience in corporate, theatre, music and live-streaming settings I am capable of setting up, operating, and mixing audio for a wide range of live events and productions.

EXPERIENCE

Personal & Technical Assistant Live Streaming Services

06/2020 - 2021

Livestream Audio Operator Xtravision Digital

05/2020 - 2021

Audio Visual Technician Vivid Audio Visual

10/2019 - 12/2019

Performing Arts Technical Assistant Aitken College

06/2019 - 12/2019

Audio Operator & Crew Member Oaklands Productions

01/2019 - 11/2019

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Audio SAE Institute

2019 - 2021

Cert III Music Industry Sound Production Aitken College

2017 - 2018

High School Aitken College

2013 - 2018

SKILLS

Signal Flow

Troubleshooting

Passive System Setup

Tuning Systems

Wireless Microphones

Basic Vision Ops

Basic Camera Ops

Livestreaming

SOFTWARE

Pro Tools
Professional Working Proficiency

QLab
Professional Working Proficiency

Ableton Live
Limited Working Proficiency

Microsoft Powerpoint
Full Professional Proficiency

CONSOLES

Yamaha CL5

Midas M32

Avid S3

Allen & Heath QU-16

Behringer X32

Yamaha LS9

Avid S6

DOCUMENTATION

Valid Working With Children Check

Valid MCEC Venue Induction

Police Check

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Live To Air Engineer 3MBS

Radio

Audio Engineer The Mount Players

Theatre

Audio Engineer Camp 4 Cancer 2019

Music Festival